@ Reykjavikurborg

Reykjavik, 15. névember 2022
MSS22100228

Borgarrad

Bod World Council on City Data um patttéku i frekari préun vio gagnaséfnun
seiglustadalsins ISO 37123

Lagt er til ad borgarrad sampykki hjalagt bod, dags. 18. oktdber 2022, fra World Council on
City Data um patttdoku i frekari préun vid gagnasofnun seiglustadalsins ISO 37123
(Indicatiors for Resillient Cities) med visan til hjalagérar umsagnar svidstjéra
fiarmala- og ahaettustyringarsvids, dags. 14. névember 2022.

Dagur B. Eggertsson
borgarstjori

Hjalagt:
Bod World Council on City Data, dags. 18. oktdber 2022

Umsogn svidstjora fjarmala- og ahaettustyringarsvids, dags. 14. névember 2022



From: Patricia McCarney <Patricia.McCarney@globalcities.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 11:09:07 PM

To: Borgarstjorinn i Reykjavik <borgarstjori@reykjavik.is>

Cc: bérhildur Osk Halldorsdottir <Thorhildur.Osk.Halldorsdottir@reykjavik.is>; Hrénn Hrafnsdéttir
<Hronn.Hrafnsdottir@reykjavik.is>; James Patava <James.Patava@globalcities.ca>

Subject: Reykjavik - UN/WCCD Pilot Invitation

Dear Mayor Eggertsson,

Greetings from the World Council on City Data (WCCD) in Canada. The City of Reykjavik has been a
valuable member of the WCCD since 2020, having achieved ISO 37120 Platinum Certification in 2020
and 2021 and I1SO 37122 (Indicators for Smart Cities) Early Adopters Certification for 2020.
Additionally, | understand from my staff that Reykjavik will very soon be celebrating the
accomplishment of WCCD’s ISO 37123 (Indicators for Resilient Cities) Early Adopter Certification for
the year 2021. We look forward to celebrating these successes with you soon in Reykjavik with the
presentation of these certifications to Council.

Considering the imminent ISO 37123 Indicators for Resilient Cities certification for Reykjavik, it is
timely to invite you and the City of Reykjavik to join a small group of cities from across the world to
participate in a WCCD/United Nations Pilot on City Resilience. Attached is an official letter of
invitation which includes additional details. The WCCD team has already begun preliminary
conversations with city staff members on the possibility of joining this Pilot. We look forward to the
opportunity of working with them on this exciting new initiative.

There is somewhat of a “need for speed” on this — as the WCCD has been asked to select
participating cities in the coming weeks - | wonder if you might signal back your interest in this
opportunity. | would also be happy to have a call with you and any senior staff members to discuss
this opportunity at your convenience.

Mayor Eggertsson, we hope Reykjavik will consider joining this WCCD/United Nation initiative.

Sincerely yours,
Patricia McCarney

Dr. Patricia L. McCarney,

President & CEO, World Council on City Data
130 Queens Quay East

Suite 1308

Toronto, Ontario

MS5A 0OP6 Canada

Tel: +1 416-966-2368
http://www.dataforcities.org/
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WCCD - Building A Global Platform for Globally Standardized City Data
DATA IS THE UNIVERSAL LANGUAGE

http://www.dataforcities.org/

Become ISO Certified!
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WCCD supports cities and communities across the world to receive ISO Certification on
I1ISO 37120 - Indicators for Sustainable Cities

I1ISO 37122 - Indicators for Smart Cities and

I1ISO 37123 - Indicators for Resilient Cities

Contact us to learn more about the WCCD ISO “Family of Standards”

Sign up here to stay updated on the latest WCCD developments!
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@ WCCD ‘ WORLD COUNCIL
ON CITY DATA

130 Queens Quay East, Suite 1308 | Toronto, Canada MS5A OP6 | T +1.416.966.2368 | info@dataforcities.org

October 14, 2022

Mayor Dagur B. Eggertsson
City of Reykjavik
Tjarnargata 11

101 Reykjavik, Iceland

Dear Mayor Eggertsson,

On behalf of the World Council on City Data (WCCD), | am pleased to invite you to join a new WCCD —
United Nations Pilot Project that focuses on resilience, adaptation and mitigation. Reykjavik’s
commitment to city resilience is already well-established, specifically through your city’s imminent
achievement of its first year of WCCD ISO 37123 (Indicators for Resilient Cities) certification. This new
WCCD/UN initiative will go a step further to support Reykjavik’s second year of certification while
applying lessons learned globally in promoting resilience, adaptation and mitigation within your city. The
WCCD team has already begun preliminary conversations with city staff members on the possibility of
joining this initiative, and we look forward to working with them on this exciting new initiative.

This WCCD-UN Pilot will be operationalized by the WCCD and the United Nations Office for Disaster Risk
Reduction (UNDRR.) Beyond Year Two ISO 37123 certification support and exploring global best
practices, the Pilot will also focus on applying WCCD’s ISO-standardized data to support city-level
resilience initiatives within Reykjavik. Additional activities will include technical webinars with
participating cities and opportunities for participating Mayors to join virtual (and possibly, in-person)
roundtables to discuss the successes and challenges that cities face in becoming more resilient.
Publications and press/media opportunities are also an important part of this initiative. Overall, this
work represents a unique opportunity for Reykjavik to work with the WCCD and the UN while
highlighting resilience challenges and opportunities in your city. Additionally, WCCD/UN Pilot cities will
be welcomed into the UNDRR’s global network of cities participating in Making Cities Resilient 2030
(MCR2030).

A positive response to this invitation is the only additional step to confirm participation in this new Pilot.
The WCCD will then work with Reykjavik to obtain its second WCCD ISO 37123 certification by Spring
2023.

| look forward to our possible work together, Mayor Eggertsson, in creating a more resilient future for
the residents of Reykjavik alongside our United Nations partners.

With best regards,

fl 1 I
RV\PE

A
Patricia McCarney
President and CEO
World Council on City Data
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Reykjavik, 14. nGvember 2022
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UMSOGN

Vidtakandi: Borgarrad
Sendandi:  Skrifstofa svidsstjora fjarmala- og dhaettustyringarsvids (FAS)

Umsdgn um bod WCCD um patttoku i frekari préun vido gagnaséfnun seiglustadalsins
ISO 37123 (Indicators for Resillient Cities)

Innleiding stadlafjolskyldu WCCD (Word Council on City Data) hefur verid i héndum fjarmala-
0g aheettustyringarsvids (FAS) i samstarfi vid umhverfis- og skipulagssvid (USK) og pjénustu-
og nyskopunarsvid (PON). Hér er um ad reeda stadla ISO 37120 fjdlskyldunnar, p.e. 37120 um
pjénustuveitingu borga, ISO 37122 snjallstadal og 1SO 37123 um seiglu borga (e. resilience)
en Reykjavik er ein fyrsta borgin & heimsvisu sem hefur innleitt alla prja stadlana.

Erindi WCCD felur i sér ad bjoda Reykjavikurborg patttoku i pilot-verkefni sem verdur skipulagt
af halfu WCCD og skrifstofu Sameinudu pjédanna um lagmoérkun hamfaradhaettu (e. United
Nations Office for Disaster Risk Reduction (UNDRR). Samstarfsverkefni WCCD-UN snyr ad
seiglustadlinum (ISO 37123) sem vardar ahaettur og getu borga til pess ad standa af sér
askoranir eda ognir i vidu samhengi. Seiglustadallinn hefur beina skirskotun i nattaruva og
adrar umhverfiségnir sem stedja ad borgum, en einnig i adra aheettupeetti svo sem
stjérnarheetti og efnahagslegar aheettur. Verkefnid midar ad pvi ad veita studning bera kennsl
a hagkveemar leidir borga vio aframhaldandi gagnasofnun seiglustadalsins og adstoda vio
hagnytingu gagnanna inn i stefnur borga og verkefni sem taka munu patt i verkefninu. petta
er gert baedi & vettvangi peirra sem gégnunum safna, peirra sem hagnyta sér gégnin og einnig
hja yfirstjornum borganna sem standa nud frammi fyrir krefjandi &skorunum & pessu svidi.

FAS mun leida gagnasotfnun stadlafjolskyldunnar afram og getur pannig leitt gagnahluta pessa
verkefnis, ef af verour. Verkefni WCCD-UN er gédur vettvangur fyrir borgina til ad atta sig a
hvernig gbégn um seiglu borgarinnar verda best hagnytt. Einnig getur verkefnido verid g6d
innspyting i stddutéku og markmidasetningu um seiglu borgarinnar. Um tiltélulega nyjan
malaflokk er ad reeda, pad eru takmarkadar meelingar tiltaekar og mikil vinna framundan vid
skilgreiningar sem pessu tengjast. Inn i pessa vinnu er naudsynlegt ad einnig komi adilar innan
borgarinnar og utan med sérpekkingu & malaflokki ahaettu, baedi hvad vardar umhverfisva en
einnig ahaettu almennt og getu borgarinnar til ad standa af sér alag og aféll af ymsum toga.

pad er mat fjarmala- og aheettustyringarsvids ad bod WCCD um patttoku i verkefninu sé afar
ahugavert. Mikilvaegt er ad ramma verkefnid vel inn med starfshépi og patttéku peirra sem best
pekkja til. P& er mikilveegt ad gera rad fyrir ad fjarmagna purfi allt ad 50% stddugildi til ad takast
a vid pa vinnu sem naudsynlegt er ad leggja i verkefnid eda 7,5 m.kr. & arinu 2023. pad
fjarmagn myndi jafnframt nytast til ad uppfeera alla prja stadlana a naesta ari.

Virdingarfylist,
Halldéra Karadottir
Svidsstjori fjarmala- og ahaettustyringarsvios
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